M E M O R A N D U M



TO:		Board Members, BCBOE
[bookmark: _GoBack]		Mr. Matthew Turner, Superintendent

FROM:	Jehan M. Ghouse, Purchasing Administrator

DATE:	January 4, 2021

RE:	Elementary School Security Camera Bid Award: Security 101.

Request for Proposals (RFP’s) were received on December 4, 2020 for the installation of security cameras at Yealey, Burlington, New Haven and Kelly Elementary Schools. Following is the evaluated ranking of vendors.
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Note: Ranking is based on a scores of 1-100

Security 101 of Hilliard, Ohio is the highest ranked vendor as evaluated by Technology and Purchasing. The evaluation is based on price, meeting the needs of the RFP, and relevant experience. The price as bid by Security 101 is $91,328.48

This activity will be funded through the General Fund.

In concurrence with the Technology Department, I recommend awarding the project to Security 101. Inc., as presented.
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Vendor Evaluated Score Comment

Security 101 92.5

Turnkey Tech 90

Structured Tech 85

Team Fischel 80

Midwest Security 77.5

ICS 75

Schiller

GLS

Not Eligible

Unable to provide

required licensing

N/A


